From: "Kim.Trueblood@marathoncounty.gov"
<Kim.Trueblood@marathoncounty.gov> on behalf of
"Kim.Trueblood@marathoncounty.gov"

Sent: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 18:34:27 +0000

To: ot " o >

Bee: "jpoyer@kronenwetter.org" <jpoyer@kronenwetter.org>;
"kcoyle@kronenwetter.org" <kcoyle@kronenwetter.org>

Subject: [External] Public Test

Happy Friday All o

Just a reminder that public test is on Monday, March 24.

* Please make sure to pull one of your test ballots (not the top blank one) to duplicate on
your Express Vote.

* Please call after you send your modem to make sure we received it. If you're not able to
modem, please let us know that you did complete your test.

* If you have multiple DS-200s and Express Votes, you must test each one. There was a
recent WEC complaint where a muni did not publicly test all of their machines and they
got smacked down for that.

* Published hours for public test are 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., so you must complete your
test during that window. You must have posted at your building your exact testing time.
We typically leave at 4:30, so if you test between 4:30-5:00, we may not be here to
answer the phone. However, your modem will come through just fine and we can verify
on Tuesday morning.

* This is a good time to verify that the time on your DS-200 is correct and make any
necessary changes.

* Your machines are all programmed to print 3 zero tapes and 3 results tapes. If you want
to save tape, you can cancel printing after you get the first one that you'll use for
verification.

As always, please call with any guestions or issues. Have a great weekend!

Kim Trueblood
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PLEASE NOTE that as of Septemnber 11, 2024, my email has transitioned from
Kim.trueblood@co. marathon.wi.us to kim.trueblood@ marathoncounty.gov,

===============z============== Statement of Confidentiality This email and any files
transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is prohibited. Please notify the
sender of this email of the error and delete the email. =============================



8. Kim Trueblood, Marathon County Clerk

. Py Marathon County Courthouse
ol 500 Forest Street
MARATHON Wausau, Wi 54403
COUNTY o, 715.261.1500 (Telephone)
715.261.1515 (Fax)
. Kim.Trueblood@co.marathon.wi.us

PUBLIC TEST & CANVASS NOTICE

TO: Weekly Media - Tribune Phono; Record Review; Mosinee Times

RE: Publish as a display ad, one time the week of Sunday, October 20, 2024
TO: Daily Media - Wausau Daily Herald and Marshfield News Herald

RE: ' Publish as a display ad, one time on Tuesday, October 22, 2024

FROM: Kim Trueblood, Marathon County Clerk

DATE: October 8, 2024

NOTICE OF PUBLIC TEST AND CANVASS
Notice is hereby given the public testing of the DS-200
Precinct Tabulating Equipment and the ExpressVote
marking device being used in municipalities within
Marathon County—General Election, Tuesday,
November 5, 2024 is scheduled from 8:30 a.m. — 5:00
p.m. on Monday, October 28, 2024. Municipalities
within Marathon County will be publicly testing the DS-
200 Tabulating Equipment and ExpressVote at the
Municipal Clerk’s Office in conjunction with the County
Clerk’s Office. Contact the Municipal Clerk for their
scheduled time for testing.
The Marathon County Canvass Board will be
canvassing election materials from the Tuesday,
November 5 General Election on Monday, November
11, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. at the Courthouse, 500 Forest
Street, Wausau, Assembly Room, to complete the
canvass, including any rehabilitated Provisional Ballots.




& Village of Kronenwetter, Wl
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Election inspectors will test the Village's election machines on Monday, March 24, 2025 at 9 a.m. in
the Municipal Center to prepare for the April 1, 2025 Sgring Election.

LR

The test is open to the public,

Wisconsin State Statute requires all municipalities to conduct a public test of their voting
eguipment within 10 days of each election. This pre-election testing is crucial to validate the
accuracy of the voting equipment pragramming.

To verify the programming, a set of pre-marked ballots is fed into each machine, and the resulting
tape is examined for accuracy. The vote totals for each candidate in a race should vary to identify
any errars, A flawless count is necessary at the end of the process. Any discrepancies found during
testing must be addressed before the squipment is used in an election. (Wis. Stats, - 5.84(1))

#VOK #Kronenwetter #SpringElection #springelection2025

Public Test for
Election Equipment

/N On Monday, March 24, 2025,

“\ election inspectors will be testing
our election machines. The public
is welcome to view this important
2\ step in our election process.

9a.m.
Municipal Center
1582 Kronenwetter Dr.
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OFFICIAL NOTICE OF
ELECTION EQUIPMENT TESTING FOR THE

APRIL 1, 2025 SPRING ELECTION
9 a.m., Monday, March 24, 2025
Community Room of the Municipal Center
1582 Kronenwetter Drive, Kronenwetter, Wl 54455

Election inspectors will test the Village’s election machines on Monday, March 24, 2025 at 9
a.m. in the Municipal Center to prepare for the April 1, 2025 Spring Election.

The test is open to the public.

Wisconsin State Statute requires all municipalities to conduct a public test of their voting
equipment within 10 days of each election. This pre-election testing is crucial to validate the
accuracy of the voting equipment programming.

To verify the programming, a set of pre-marked ballots is fed into each machine, and the
resulting tape is examined for accuracy. The vote totals for each candidate in a race should
vary to identify any errors. A flawless count is necessary at the end of the process. Any
discrepancies found during testing must be addressed before the equipment is used in an
election. (Wis. Stats. — 5.84(1))

Done in the Village of Kronenwetter, on March 10, 2025.

Signature of Interinhj ifer Poyer
Village of Kronenwett r Drive, Kronenwetter*WI 54455

Posted: 03/10/2025 Kronenwetter Municipal Center, www.kronenwetter.org, Facebook, Nextdoor;
Emailed: WAOW, WSAW, Daily Herald, Pilot and Review, City Pages, Mosinee Times, WJFW, The
Wausonian; Faxed: WSAW, WSAU AM, City Pages, Mosinee Times




